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OFFENSE CHARGED

#1052 P.004/009

NENU.S. DISTRICT COURT

Neme of District Ceturt, andror JudgeMagistrate Location

U surersepig
~——— = SUPERSEDING

OA

| 21 USC Sections 8416a)(1) and s60(ay [Py |
"D ution and Possession With Intent to Distriburte
Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack” withy, 1000 Feet of 3 (7 wnoe
School
D m—s‘ 'e-
meanor
Felony
PENALTY: 21 U.S.C 841(a)1): Max, 20 Years imprisonment Max fine of
31,000,000; Min, 3 Years, Max, Lifetime Supervised Release: Special
Assessment of $100,

21 US.C. 860(a); Min, 1 Year, Max. 40 Years Imprisonment; Mane
Fine of $2,000,000; Min, 6 Years, Max, Ufetime Supervised Releasa

Cimeint Arcavermams o8 Cinn

PROCEEDING
——‘—__“-—-——._\

’ Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&, Title, if any)
FBI '
[ PErson is awaiting trial in another Federal or Siate Court,

give name of court

—

this personproceading is fransfemed from another disirict
per (circle one) FRCp 20, 21, or 40. Show District

-—_—
this is a reprosecution of

L]

SHOwW
DOCKET No,

{71 S ATTORNEY [ ] perFense

DEFENDANT -U.Ss —

»

IS NOT IN CUSTO

as not been ame:

DY
" H
1) X]  not dstaineq give dats

2) ] Is a Fugitive

3) [] s on Bail or Relsase fro

IS IN CuUsTODY
4) ]:] On this charge

%) [[] On another convictio

I answer to (6) is "Yas"

NORTHERN DISTRIGT OF CAI@}Nf

KLAND DIVISION

DEFENDANT

summons was served on above charges ’
—_—
. SRS

8) D Awaiting trial on othe; charges

—PJH

, Pending outcome this Proceeding.

any poor

m (show District)

} [7] Federat ] state

- Show nzsme of institution

this prosecution relates 10 g v rEv
[ pending case involving this same Has detainer [_] Yes iy
vefendant MAGISTRATE been fled? [ g flag
CASE NO. .
prior proceedings OF appearance(s) DATE OF th/Day/Year
- defendant were reconded under — Or....if Aresting Agency & It were not ~
)
Name and Office of Person DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
Furnishing Information on s form MELINDA HAAG TO U.S. CUSTODY
[ U.3. Attomey [ Otheru.S. Agency -
Name of Assistant U.S, D This report amends AQ 257 previousty subrnitted
Attorney (i assigned) Alexandra P, Summer .
— ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS —— %
- PROCESS;

D SUMMONS ] NO PROCESS" WARRANT
i Surnmons, complete following:

Bail Amount: NO BAIL

{1 Arraignment [ | Initial Appearance
Defendant Address:

Comments:

Date/Time:

* Where defendant previously apprehendad|on complaint, no new summons or
waITant needed, since Magistrate has schequled arraignment

Before Judge:
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
%
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“BY ORpep

CHARLES EDWARD MOSS, JR.,

DEFENDANT(S).

NORTHERN DISTRICT oF CALIFGRiA

VAR

90

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: 21 us.C. § 841(2)(1) - Possession With Intent to Dis:
Vst of ] .

A true bill,

O/W

{

Foreman

Filed in open court this o day of

QLC. 20 i3
Iy

&

trib
“Crack™; COUNT TWO: 21 uasf § 860

and

in the

{ \% MR@SELMKHER

Haria Elena James-

NO BAY ARREST WARRANT O

Ay AT

y/d
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MELINDA HAA

Plaintiff,

Y.

Defendant

G (CABN 132617
y

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTR{CT OF CALIFORNI/
OAKLAND DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

CHARLES EDWARD MOSS, IR,

COUNT ONE:

 The Grand Jury charpes:

vvvvvvvwvvv

(21 US.C. § 860(a) ~ Possession With [ntent to DistrJ
Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack” Within 1,000 Fe

>

R 13

VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S

Possession With Intent 0

#1052 P.0OT/009

C. §§ 841(2)(1) and $60(a)

Distribute and Distribution

of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack” Within 1,000
Feet of a School; 21 U.S.C. § 853 - Drug Forfeiture'

OAKLAND VENUE

INDICTMENT

Omn or about Scptember 12, 2013, in the Northern District of Californ
CHARLES EDWARD MOSS, JR.,

substance, to wit: a mixture and substance containing cocaine base in the fort

bute and Distribution of
et of a School)

r‘j the dctendant,

did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute LSghgdulc,Il,mntround

m of “crack,” withia 1,000
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Code, Sections 860(e) and 341a)(1) and (1),

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: @1USC. §853 -Drug Forfeiture)
L. The factual allegations contained in Count One of this Indictment are realleged and by

#1052 P 0087003

feet of the real propeny comp:ising McClymonds High School, in violation of Tite 21, United Stateg

this reference fully incorporated herein for the purpose of alleging forfefture pursuant {0 the provisions

6 llof21 U.S.C. §§ 353(a)(1) and (2)(2). 4

7 2. Upon a conviction of any of the offenses alleged in Counj One, the defendant,

3 CHARLES EDWARD MOSS, JR.,

9 | shall forfeit to the United States alf right, title, and intefest in property constituting and derived from any
10 |l proceeds the defendant obtained, directly or indirectly, as result of said violations, and anty property
11 } used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit or to facilitate the comumission of the said
12 ” vioiations.

13 3. If asaresultof any act or omission of the defendant, any of said property -

14 a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

15 bas been transferred or soid to or deposited with, a third person;

16 H c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court}

17 d - hasbeen substantially diminished in value: or

8 e has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without

i9 4 difficuity;

20 || any and all interest the defendant has in any other property (not to exceed tl?e value of the above
: 2! forfcatablc pm:;crty) shall be vested in the United States and forfeited to the United States.

22 i/

23 1w

244/t

25 |

26

27
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ATRUEBII T,

{Approved as 1q form; .
AUSA ALEXA SUMMER
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AQ 257 {Rev, §/78)

J DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U_S, DISTRICT COURT _!

ev: (] compramnt [ INFORMATION INDICTMENT Nams of Distict Court, andlor dutgen agsﬁt]. N ‘
OFFENSE CHARGED L1 suPersEDING NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFOQ z, E é {
21 US.C Sections 841(al(1) and B50{a): D Petty . - e i o . U&:’
Distripastion and Possession With Intent 1o Distribute &y, ! 0
Cocaine Base in the Form af “Crack” Within 1,000 Feet of 2 [} wenor ~ DEFENDANT - U.5 o —
Schol ) Moy sk Eb W,
[ e 415,015 e
meanor B NOLAN RONALD JONES TRl _
. ) i
] Felony n L~
PENALTY: 21 US.C 84Ha)(1): Max 20 Years Imprisonment; Max, Fine of ' DISTRICT COURT NUMBER
$1,000,000; Min. 3 Years, Max. Lifetime Supervised Releass: Special . :
Assessmentof $1000 - ' P? g 2
21 U,5.C. 860¢a) Min, T Year, Max. 40 Years imprisonment; Max,
Fine of $2,000,000 Min_ 6 Years, Max. L fetime Supervised Releas%':
Srnrind Brvnvemnen rofeann ( DEFENDANT
PROGEEDING - IS NOT IN CUSTODY
. o Has not been amesied, pending outcome this procesding,
Nare of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, i any) 1) I not detained give datep:ny png e p Peing
‘ Fel summons was served on above charges ’
: person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, 2) [] s a Fugitive
O give name of court ‘ )
3) [] s on Bail or Release from (ghow District)
g‘!f 2y, QE&&EE
] this person/proceeding is transferred from another district , 305 = S
per (circle one) FRCp 20, 21, or 40. Show Disirict "URDER

IS IN CUSTODY
4) [ On this charge

this is a reprosecution of

D charges previously dismissed 5) D On another conviction .
which were dismissed on modon SHOW } {_] Federal [ State
of DOCKET NO.
o 6) 7] Awaiting trial on other charges
[Jus ATTORNZY [ ] DEFENSE . e
' if answer to (6) is "Yes”, show name of institution
this prosscubion relates o a i i
[ ] pending case involving this same Has detainer | Ye8 lfw“e(? iy
defendant : MAGISTRATE been fled? - 2
CASE NO (3 e fled —
prior proceedings or appearance(s) . DATE OF . Morti/Day/Year
" {T] before U.S. Mzgisirate ragarding this ARREST
defendant were recorded under Or....if Arresting Agency & Warrant were niot
Name and Office of Person ~ DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
Fumishing information on this form MELINDA HAAG TO U.S. CUSTODY
B U.S. Atiomey [] OQther U.5. Agency —
MName of Assistant U.8. - D This report amends AQ 257 previously subrnitted
Attorney (i assigned) Alexandra P. Summer

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS
PROCESS:

] SUMMONS [] NO PROCESS® WARRANT Bail Amount: NO BAIL

If Summons, complete following:

{] Arraignment { ] Initial Appearance * Where defendant previeusly apprehiended on complaint, no new SUTnons or
warrent needed, since Magistrate has schedulsd arraignment

Defendant Addrass: :

Date/Time: Bejore Judge:

‘Comments:
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United States BWigtrict Court FIL e B

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA fe Vi 20
VENUE: OAKLAND a ®
T ST
OE@UW

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

seaLED CR 13 1792

SR OB *Wﬂ RDER
I : NOLAN RONALD JONES,

DEFENDANT(S).

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) ~ Possession With Intent fo Distribute and
Distribution of Gocaine Base in the Form of “Crack”; COUNT TWO: 21 U.5.C. § 860
‘X\ - (&) — Possession With Infent to Distribute and Distribution of Cocaine Base in the
@ Form of “Crack” Wathin 1,000 Feet of a Schook;
!

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: 21 U.S.C. § 853 — Drug Forfeiture

A true Bill.

0 Aewe—

/ Foreman

Filed in open court this [0 dayof

| _ : ¢ 10iF .
%ﬁkﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁk |

Manal':"lena.i %)//}d”/(/ «*’”/5 Clerk

A-“_ ARREST WA- Ball $
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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612) ‘
1l United States Attorney
Ric
2 NoR T
3 R’C”H
Aeney
4 8 T2l
SEa
5 BY C{}Mﬁ%sﬁ
] QEEEQ
7
' g UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
9 NORTHERN DISTRICT.OF CALIFORNIA \ YG g
W0 OAKILAND DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) ‘ 1 S '
- : 1 ER
0 Plaintiff, ) VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 860(a) —
: ) Possession With Intent to Distribute and Distribution
14 ¥ g of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack”™ Within 1,000
15 NOLAN RONALD JONES, ) Feet ofaSchool; 21 U.s.C. § 853 - Dmg Forfeiture
) .
Defendant. )
16 y OAKLAND VENUE
17 ) |
i8
19 INDICTMENT
50 || The Grand Jury charges: | .
21 || COUNT ONE: (21 U.S.C. § 860(a) — Possession With Tntent to Distribute and Distribution of
Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack” Within 1,000 Feet of a School)
22
23 On or about July 23, 2013, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
24 NOILAN RONALD JONES,
25 |} did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distributc and distribute 2 Schedule TT controlled |
26 substance, to wit: a mixture and substance containing cocaine base in the form of “qrack,f’ within 1,000
27

28
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feet of the real property comprising MecClymonds High School, in violation of Title 21, United States

r’\’

Code, Sectiops 86U(a) and 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

3 § FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: {21 U.S.C. § 853 —Drug F orfeiture)

all 1. The factual allegations contained in Count One of this Indictment are realleged and by

5 || this teference fully incorporated herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to the provisions

6 '1 of 21 U. S C. §8 853(3)(1) and (a)(2). “

7 2. Upon a conviction of any of the offenses alleged in Count One, the defendant,

8 “ NOLAN RONALD JONES,

9 || shall forfeit to-the Unitcd States all right, title, and interest in property constituting and denvcd from any
10 || proceeds the defendant obtalned directly or mdchcﬂ ¥, as a result of said violations, and any property
11 1t used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit or to facilitate the commission of the said
12 }| violations.

13 % If, as a result of any act or Gmissioﬁ of the defendant, any of said property

14 a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; -

15 b. has been transferred or sold to or deposited with, a third persoi;

16 ¢, has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

17 d has been substantially diminished in value; or

18 » & has been commingled with other propeﬂ:y which cannot be divided without
19 Y difficulty; | |

20

21 |{ any and all interest the defendant has in any other property (not to exceed the value of the above
22 |t forfeitable property) shall be veste:d. in.the United States and forfeited to the United States,

23 Wil

24471

25 4/

26

27

#1054 P.008/008
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1 Allin violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(a)(1), (2)(2), () and Rule 32.2 of

the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure,

b

34
ED: = i X
4 DAT {Z—’LO A ATRUE BILL
5
6 ' FOREPERSON
MELINDA HAAG
7 H United States Attorney
8
9

10 {| 5. WAQARHASE

Deputy Chief, Narcotics Section
11 '

- (Approved as to form: C(_/\Fl~ %l-/\_’)

13 AUSA ALEXA SUMMER
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AQ 257 (T=v. 8I78)

#1055 P.004/009

{ DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

sy: [1 compLaiNT D INFORMATION INDICTMENT

Canll 3
Name of District Couat, and/or JLdge'MMe &a

] sUPERSEDING

i

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

51,000,000; Min. 3 Years, Max. tifetime Supervised Release; Special
Assessment of $100.
21U.5.C, 860(a): Min. 1 Year, Max. 40 Years nprisonment; Max.

Cwmarinyl Arrarrenmes AF €100

OFFENSE CHARGED EC .
: OAKLAND DIVISION 10 2013

2i US.C Sections 841(2)(7) and 860(a): [[] Peny - ]
~Distribution arx! Possession With Intent 1o Distribute RICHAn

Cocalne Base in the Form of “Crack’ Within 1,000 Feat of a [} Minor — DEFENDANT -U.S Noro iR US, Disr

School Misdo. RTHERN Distpicy OF'E&JURT

meanor | ALTON LERAND HIRSCH IFORN}
. e DISTRIC ' NUMBI’:l 3 Y‘? 9 3

PENALTY: 21US.C 841(a)1): Max, 20 Years imprisonment; Max. Fine of . ; P

Fine of $2,000,000; Min. 6 Years, Max, Lifetime Supervised Rdeas&

DEFENDANT

PROCEEDING

Name of Complaintant Agency, or Persan (& Title, if any)

FBI

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court,
D give name of courf

this person/proceeding is transferred from another district
1 per (circle ong) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District

this is a reprosecution of

charges previously dismissed
[ which were dismissad on motion SHOW

of: } DOCKET NQ,

D U.5. ATTORNEY D DEFENSE

this prosecution relates to a
{] pending case involving this same
defendant MAGISTRATE
_ . CASE NO.
prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate regarding this }
defendant were recorded under —_—
Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on this form MELINDA HAAG

@ U.s. Aﬂémey ] Cther U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S.

Aitorney (if assigned) Alexandra P. Summer

IS NOTIN GUSTODY '
Has not been arrested, pendmg outcome this pr A
1) [X] #f not detained give date any prior

suMmons was served on above charges .

2) [ 's a Fugitive

3[]tson Baal or Release fq:o_m shaw.ggﬁ?
N B & e e’? I? _?m‘::‘gg
' A EV@TE}?

1S IN CUSTODY
4) [} On this charge

5) {"] On ancther conviction

} [ ] Federal [] State
6) [ ] Awaiting trial on cther charges
If answer to (B) is "Yes", show name of institution

Has detainer D Yes } If_"Yes'

) give date
been filed? D No fied

Month/Day/Year

DATE OF )
ARREST

Or-= if Asresting Agency & Warmant were not

DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
TO U.S. CUSTODY

PROCESS:

{] SUMMONS D NQ PROCESS” WARRANT
if Summons, complete following:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

[[] This report amends AD 257 previously submitted

Bail Amount NO BAIL

|} Arraignment [ ] Initial Appearance
Defendant Address:

Coraments,;

Date/Time:

~ Where defendant previously apprshended on complaint, o new surmmans or
warment needed, since Magistrate has scheduled amraignmert

Before Judge:

D e —
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Wnited Stateg Migtrict Court
| FOR THE { 4
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA | 050 5’ Q

Rles, 70

VENUE: OAKLAND 5,4
o . (T

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

CR 13 793 YSr
ALTON LERAND HIRSCH | m

- DEFENDANT(S).
, COUNTS ONE, THREE & FIVE: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession Wiih intant to
v Distrbute and Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of "Crack”; COUNTS TWO,
3y FOUR & SIX: 21 U.S.C. § 860(a) — Possession With Irient to Distribute and

& Distrbution of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack” Within 1,000 Feet of a School;
’ FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: 21 U.S.C. § 863 — Drug Forfeiture

A frue bifl
0 Mhwr
/ Foreman
Filed in open courtthis ___ /€ day of
[Jee 227 |

4 ;,4( ’ MWAHER
“aria Elena JMW o Clerk

NO BAIL ARREST w28ai. s°
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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612)

#1055 P.00B/009

L || United States Attorney & I L
2 E
o, D
3 R 20
it
, R
ER” D/Brﬁ,"’ TA; I.%g 'W(?

6

7

g UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

; NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA %
ol OAKIAND DIVISION _
. 93 JST
|, || UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )@@R 1 3 57 »

) ) . ) S
Plaintiff, ) VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 860(a) —
13 , ) Possession With Intent to Distribute and Distribution
14 v % of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack” Within 1,000
i ALTON LERAND HIRSCH, ) Feet of 2 School; 21 U.S.C. § 853 - Drug Forfeiture
. )
. Detendant. ) )
16 ) OAKLAND VENUE
17 )
18
19 INDICTMENT
20 The Grand Jury cha.rgcs
21 || COUNT ONE: 21 US.C. § 860(a) Possessxon With Intent to Dlstnbuu: and Dl:ambutlon of
Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack” Within 1,000 Feet of a School)

22
= On or about May 22, 2013, in the Northem District of California, the defendant,
24 ALTON LERAND HIRSCH,
25 || did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule II controlled
26 || substance, to wit: a mixture and substance containing cocaine base in the form of ““crack,” within 1,000
27
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1 !} feet of the real property comprising MeClymonds High School, in violation of Title 21, United States
2 {| Code, Sections 860(a) and 841(a)(1) and (b}(1)(C).

3 | COUNT TWO: (21 U.S.C. § 860(a) — Possession With fatent to Distribute and Distribution of
4 Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack” Within 1,000 Feet of a School)

5t Onor about May 24, 2013, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
ALTON LERAND HIRSCH,
did knowingly and intentionally pdsscss with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule 1 contrdllcd

substance, to wit: a mixture and substance containing cocaine base m the form of “crack,” within 1,000

O 2] ~ <

feet of the real property comprising McClymonds High School, in violation of Title 21, United States
10 || Code, Sections 860(a) and 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

{2 || COUNT THREE: (21 U.S.C. § 860(a) — Possession With Intent to Distribute and Distribution of
Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack™ Within 1,000 Feet of a School)

13

14 On or about May 30, 2013, in the Northern District of California, the dcfendant,

15 ALTON LERAND HIRSCH, -

16 ! gid knclrwingly and inténtionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule [T controlled
17 || substance, to wit: a mixture and substance containing cocaine base in the form of “crack,” within 1,000
18

feet of the real property comprising McClymonds High School, in violation of Title 21, United States-
19 ﬁ Code, Sections 860(a) and 341(2)(1) and (B)1)(C)-

21 || FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: (21 U.S.C. § 853 — Drug Forfeiture)
2 L

The factual allegations contained in Counts Onpe thmugh Three of this Indictment are
realleged and by this reference fully incorporated herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant
to the provisions of 21 U.S.C. §§ 853(a)(1) and (a)(2)-

25 Z Upon a conviction of any of the offenses alleged in Counts One through Three, the

26 |l dcfendant,

ALTON LERAND HIRSCH,
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[y

shall forfeit to the United Staiés all right, title, and interest in property constituting and derived from any

proceeds the defendant obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of said violations, and any property

used, or intended fo be used, in any manner or part, to commit or to facilitate the commission of the said
violations,
3. If, as a resuit of any act or omission of the defendant, any of said property
a canmot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
has been transferred or sold to or deposited with, a third person;

¢.  has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

N T S - L

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

-
<
(1]

has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without

oot
-

difficulty;

pn
(RS ]

any and alf interest the defendant has in any other property (not to exceed the value of the above

o
G

forfeitable property) shall be vested in the United States and forfeited to the United States.

—
Y

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 833(a)(1), (3)(2), (p) and Rule 32.2 of
the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure: |

= V]

DATED: T A TRUE BILL.

e
[~ IS |

{} Nehern—
FOREPERSON

°

MELINDA HAAG
United States Attorney

22 3
S. WAQAR HASIB
23 || Deputy Chief, Narcotics Section

* (KV\_/ |
(Approved as to form: Q /3\ )

AUSA ALEXA SUMMER

(\®]
<




